#### SRC COUNCIL MEETING

## DATE: 25 JULY 2023 TIME: 18H30 VENUE: RA ROOM

#### 2023.33.01 Welcome & Attendance

#### -Present

-President: Ms Avuxeni Tyala

-Vice President: Ms Putuma Balintulo

- -Treasurer-General: Mr Varshan Pillay
- -Community Engagement: Mr Lihle Manene
- -Media: Ms Ngobile Makamu
- -Activism and Transformation: Mr Ibabale Sobekwa
- -Academic: Ms Tshepo Malebana
- -Environmental: Mr James Njoloza
- -International Affairs: Ms Tsidzo Hove
- -Postgraduate Affairs: Ms Milisa Mamase
- -Projects Manager: Mr Thabiso Ngubane
- -Sports and Societies: Mr Buhle Luthuli
- -Student Benefits and Sponsorship: Mr Indiphile Ralo
- -Student Development and Support Officer: Mr Eric Ofei

#### Absent:

- -Secretary-General: Mr Lazarus Kgageng
- -Oppidan: Mr Adrian February
- -Residence: Mr Simphiwe Mnyande

#### 2023.33.02 Leave of Absences

-Mr Secretary-General

#### 2023.33.03 Confirmation of Minutes

-The minutes of the previous meeting were confirmed with amendments by Mr Treasurer-General, and the confirmation was seconded by Mr Environmental.

#### 2023.33.04 Declaration of Conflict

-There was no conflict declared.

#### 2023.33.05 Matters Arising

#### 2023.33.5.1 Leadership Week Feedback

-The Council noted that the Vice-Chancellor had not sent written support confirming Leadership Week. Ms President will follow up with Michelle on this matter tomorrow.

-The Council went through the logistics for the different days of Leadership Week.

-As part of the environmental initiative, students would sign a pledge on a white sheet and turn it into a document which the Vice-Chancellor would share and have it adopted as a pledge.

-Mr Environmental stated that he would speak to the Head of Department of Education regarding utilising the lecture hall at the Education Department and let Mr Sports and Societies know by Thursday.

-The dietary requirements needed to be sent by Friday.

-All sponsorships would be followed up on.

-Purple Thursdays would incorporate Leadership Week going forward.

-The painting of the mural wall would come from an equal split between Media funds and Activism and Transformation funds.

-The mural wall would be painted by the 2<sup>nd</sup> of August.

-A document would be drawn up to set out the welcoming schedule. The document will be done by Saturday.

### 2023.33.5.2 Intervarsity

-Mr Sports and Societies will send the final dates and times by the end of the week.

-Mr Sports apprised the Council that he tasked the Societies to draw up a plan of action for the days.

### 2023.33.06. 2024 SRC Elections

-Mr Ofei informed the Council that the debrief was not compulsory for them to attend.

-The Council meeting would need to be adjusted as the grazzles were happening next week Monday and Tuesday.

-The SRC was reminded that they could not post any candidates.

-The Councillors that are rerunning are not permitted to use their offices to campaign.

## 2023.33.07 Other Matters for the Agenda

## DVC congratulations for first years

-The DVC invited the SRC to be a part of this event on Friday at 16h00.

-The majority of the Council voted to attend the event in their SRC full uniform and not wear graduation gowns.

## Steve Biko Hub

-The Council agreed to have the same delegates be the ones to request daily updates on the bus shelter from Mr Van Dyk.

-A statement would be sent out tomorrow expounding on the progress of the bus shelter and what Mr Van Dyk says.

## Academic Extravaganza

-Ms Academics will follow up with the rest of the Deans that had not responded.

-The Council is required to be at Steve Biko at 8 am on Saturday.

## Postgrad Forum

-An email would be sent out to request agenda items to be submitted by Monday.

-The forum would be on the 3<sup>rd</sup> of August at Eden Grove at 18h30.

# Student body meeting

-An email requesting for agenda items would be sent out on Monday the 31<sup>st</sup> of July and the deadline would be the 14<sup>th</sup> of August.

-The Council assented to having the student body meeting on the 06<sup>th</sup> of September.

# 2023.33.09 Student Development and Support Officer

-Mr Ofei asked that the Council engaged with as many students during Dining Hall visits.

## 2023.33.09 Housekeeping

-Ms President apprised the Council that Council meetings will now take place on Mondays.

-The Council was enjoined to read through the delegation list.

# 2023.33.10 Date and Time for Next Meeting

-The Chair adjourned the meeting.

-The next meeting's date is yet to be confirmed and would be in the RA Room.